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HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

P O BOX 90 SUHTE 300 SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING 505:623-8001
QQSWELI. NEW MEXICO 38201

HEYCO

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS
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e ptember 20, 1979
:3(;1 ATION D\‘HS\ON

-t ’ -

See Attached Mailing List

Re: £/2 Section 8,
T-14S, R-36E, N.M.P.M.

L New Mexico
é;] Docket #660f\\
/ .

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy of an Order entered by the 01l Conservation Division’
affecting your leasehold interest under the E/2 of Section 8, Township 14
South, Range 36 East.

As required under paragraph (3) on Page 3 of the Order se enclose an
estimate of well costs in the form of an AFE covering the drilling of a
test well on the land subject to the Order. 1If you wish to participate
under the terms of ithe Order, please comply with the requirements for pre-
payment under paragraph (4) of the Order.

Alternativlv, if you wish to participate under the terms of the Opera-
ting Agreement previously sent to you, please execute and return one set of
signature pages for the Operating Agreement and one executed copy of the
AFE. We would also be interested in discussing farmout terms if any party
is interested in farming out their interest to Harvey E. Yates Company.

Sincerely yours,

() N _

——er” e s

ANl I YT QO

Robert H, Strand

RHS/cj
Enclosures




AUSTIN MONTEITH #2
Mailing List

Coronado Exploration Corporation
1007 Marquette NW
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

Cal-Mon 0il Company
Suite 1200 National Bank Tower
0. Box 2066

Jan 011l Company
811 First National Bank Building
Midland, Texas 79701

John H. Hendrix
525 Midland Tower
Midland, Texas 79701

Ernest Angelo, Jr.
410 North Main
Midland, Texas 79701

Don L. Spards

507 N. Marienfeld
Suite 208

Midland, Texas ‘79701

George A. Thomas
801 First National Bank Building
Midland, Texas 79701

William Tack Thomas
80) First National Bank Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Joe R. Henderson
P. 0. Box 2477
Midland, Texas 79701

James S. Dubose
3416 Autumn Drive
Fort Worth, Texas 76109

McCrea Trust No. 1
P. O. Box 1715
Midland, Texas 79702

Estoril Producing Corp.
Suite 1100
Vaughn Building

Midland, Texas /9701

Jack 0. McCall

Suite 1210

MNB Tower

Midland, Texas 79701

Marshall & Winsten, Inc.
P. 0. Box 874

Midland, Texas 7970

[o*]

A. T. Carlton
P. 0. Box 293
Midland, Texas 79701

Robert L. Monaghan
P. 0. Box 2066
Midland., Texas 79702

NM Cil Conservation Division
P. 0. Bo» 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attn: Richard Stamets i




c STATE OF NEW MEXICO
. ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
: OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

- IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING: g i

CASE NO. 6601
Order No., R=-6091

APPLICATION OF HARVEY E. YATES
COMPANY FOR CGHPULSCRY TCCOLING,

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 2 a.m. on_Auqust 8, 1979,

at Santa Fe, Ncw Mexice, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

o

NOW, on this_ jgth day of September, 1979, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Harvey E. Yates Company, seeks an :
order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp through Missis-
sippian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 8, Township 14
South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Austin Field, Lea County, New Mexico. !

(3) That the applicant has the ri.ght to drill and proposes ;
to drill a well at a standard location thereon. '
That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
have not agrced to poel their interests. |

{(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said
unit.

L0y

oJ




Case No. 6601
Order No. R-6091

(6) That thc applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

{7) That any non-consenting working interest owncr should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working intercest owner that
does not. pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share cf the reasonable well costs
plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for
the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

{9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

{(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the opcrator any amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11) That $3,000 per month while drilling and $300 per month

vision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should be
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share

of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should

be authorized to withhold from produnction the proportionate share
of actual expenditures required for operating the subject well,
not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner therecf upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before Deccmber 1, 1979, the order pooling said
unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

bt
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Case No. 6601
Order No, R-6091

IT 1S TIHEREFORE ORDERED:

‘(1) That all mineral interests, whatcver they may be,
in the Wolfcamp through Mississippian formations underlying the
E/2 of Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Austin
Field, Lea County, Ncw Mexico, are hercby pooled to form a
standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shali
commence the driliing ot said well on or before the 1st day of
December, 1979, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of
said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the
Mississippian formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
commence the drilling of said well on cr before the 1lst day of
December, 1979, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void
and of no effect whatcsnever, unless said operator obtains a time
extension from the Division for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
and show cause why COrder (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Harvey E. Yates Company is hereby designated the
operator of the subject well and unit.

.~ {3) That after the effective date of this order and within
90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share of
estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paving his share
of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any such
owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as provided
above shall remain liable for operating costs buf -shall not be
iiabie for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each

known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if

no obiection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt
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Case NO. 6601 .
Order No. R-6091 v

of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the recasonable
well costs; providcd however, that if there is an objecction to
actual well costs within said 45-day period the pivision will
determine rcasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

{(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working jnterest owncr that
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operater nis pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well cOsStS and shail
receive irom the operator his pro rata share of the amount that

estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

FRRNEAAN, a2 Patedh. ~ R
v’
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(7) That the operator 1is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(p) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of

estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is =
furnished to him.

(B) As 2 charge for the risk jnvolved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the

pro rata share of reascnable well costs
attributable to each non—-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share
of estimated well ©oSstic within 30 days from
the date the schedule of estimated well
costs is furnished to him.

T

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and oo

charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs.

(9) That $3,000 per month while drilling and $300 per
month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges for
supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is hereby o L
authorized to withheld from production the proportionate share o
of such supervision charges attributable to eachn asn—-consenting
working interest., and in addition thereto, the operatorxr is hereby
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share

of actual expenditures required for operating such well, not in
excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting
working interest.

ensrras s v R
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Case No. 6601
Order No. R-6091

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be con-
s{dered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-ecighth

(1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and
charges under the terms of this order, .

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working

interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production Attributahla &o maooovs

_____ fOyally interests.

(12).. That all proceeds from production
well which are not disbursed for any reason sha.l immediately
be placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to
the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of

fron the subject

(13)

That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of s

uch further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day

and year herein-
above designated.

TATE OF NEW MEXICO
@;CONSERW\TI j
;I R V;'r

b \/V
EY

JOE D.

IVISION
Director 5;;?;\\
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WELL NIMBER

LOCATION ___1980' FSL & 660' FEL of Sec. 8, T-14S, R-3I6E

COUNTY Lea DEPTH_____ 14,000’  PROIICING FORMATION
Producing Dry Hole
Well Cost Cost

Drilling and completion costs
Intangible drilling costs

Location $.15,000
Fovtage 14 000! @ $17. 238,500
Daywork 28 Days @ g¢4,000 _145,500
Surface casing service ——_3.,000
Intermedlate casing service 5,000
Mud, water ' 50,000
Company supervisor, engincer — 3,000
- Rentals, coring service —-18.000
Miscellaneous : —.40,000
Total intangible drilling costs _457.,500
Intangible formation evaluation cost
logs, _CNL , _ BHC , _DLL .—40,00¢
DST 5° €@ _$2,000. __10,000
Ceological mud logging service 10,000
Miscellaneous —--4.000
Total intangible formation evaluation 64,000
Intangible completion costs e
Unit cost B @ 6,000
Production casing service 15,9000
Completion fluid i 42.500
Perforatine/nroduct ion toonine 10,000
Treating 60,000
Company supervision 10,000
Plugging expense -
Hiscellane_c_)us ] 5,000
Total intangible completion costs 108,500
Tangible drilling costs and completion costs ~7
Surface casing
375' of 13 3/8" 7,500
Intermediate casing :
__4650°  of 9 5/8" 60,000
Froductrion casing
14,00Q° of 5 1/2" 120,000
Production tubing
Q' of 2 3/8" 40,000
Casing head : 6,000
Tubing head 4,000
Christmas tree 20,000
Subsurface equipment
Total tangible dri{lling costs and
completion costs 257,500
Lease equipment
Tanks . | 10,000
Separator ) 9,000
Flow lines
Meear runs
| - Y B -

Installarion costs

Total lease equipment 23,000

Total intangible costs 630,000
Total tangible costs . 257,500
Total lease equipment ‘ —23_00n0
-—hdministvative 3,000
TITAL COSTS ‘ $913,500
Prepared by:__ Fred G. Yates Date: 6-22-79 ———

. APPROVED BY:
"It is recognized that the amounts provided for herein

are estimated only, and approval of this authorization

$604,000

ehell extond 35 the aciuai costs incurred in conducting
the operations specified, whether more or lesg than

herein set out.” Company

-

Date




BRUCE KING POST OFFICE 209
L 80X
GOVE ANOA STATE LAND OFFICE BULDING
LARRY KEHOE SANTA. FE. NEW MEXICO 87301
SECRE TARY {505 B27-2404

STATE OF WiV/ FALKICO

ENERGY ano MINCRIALS DLEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION IIVISINN

Decomber 7, 1979

Harvey E. Yates Co.
P. O. Box 1933
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Robert H. Strand

Re: Case No., 6601
Order No. R-6091

Dear Mr. Strand:

Harvey E. Yates Company is hercby given an extension to
commence drilling a well pursuant to the above-referenced .
order to and including December 31, 1979. No further
extensions will be granted beyond this date. In this
regard, Harvey E. Yates Company has had authoritv under the
compulsory pooling order to commence drilling a well since
September 10, 1979, when the order was issucd.

awarded by the order which seemingly would obviate the
neceesity of voluntary agreements,

Tn addition, the mavimum rick factor of 200 ne

rrant wac

Sincerely,

JOE D. RAMEY,
Director




HEYCO

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

P. 0. BOX 1833 SUITE 300 SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUiL DING 50562 36601

E ‘CEI ‘y ROSWFLE NFW MEXICO 98201

D:’_‘O 03
Cjs C\" ..
= CONg o,
2

Savr.

£
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November 30, 1979

Rew Bexicc 0Ll Conservation Division
P. O« BOX 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe Ramey

RE: Case No. 6601
order No. R-6091

Duar Joe:
As we Adiscussed by telephone today, Harvey E. Yates Company hereby

requests a reasonable extension of time within which to commence a well
on the lands pooled under the ahove referenced order.

‘We are attempting to secure execution of an operating agreement
covering the well by all of the interest owners subject to the order. We
fesl this can be accomplished; however, to date we have not received
signed agreements from all parties. For this reason, we would like to
maintain the compulsory pooling order in effect until it is determined
whether there will be any interest owners who ultimately will refuse to

join.

Sincerely,

Robert H. Strand

——




SALLY WALTON BOYD

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPOFRTER
3020Plaza Blanca (606) 471-24562

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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BETORE :

For the 0il Conscrvation
Division:

For Hendrix, et al:

MATTTER O

Pagye 1

AR O MU SERICO
BEMEROGY  AND MITHDIALS DREPARTPHELNT
OVl Conservalbion Division
State land office Bul Lding
Santa e, low Moxico
£ August 1972
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Application of Harvey I. Yates Company
for compulscory noeoolinag, Lea County,

ANiene,y Ao v g o~
NOW MexX1COo.

CASE
6601

e A net e e

Richard I.. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES
Ernest L. Padilla, Esu.
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico §7503

Conrad Coffield, Esg.

HINKLE, COX, RATON, COFFTELD

& HENSLEY
Midland, Texas

Legal Counsel for the Division
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0h) 471-2462

New Mexico

Santa Fe,

CERYIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

SGALLY WALTON BOYD

3020 Plaza Blunca (b
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CRORGE YATES

Niroct Bxaminaiion b Mr. Strand
Cross NIxamination by Hiv. CoTiicid
nedirecit bxamination by Me. Strand

ANTE

9]

2 LAPTU
Direcct Examination by MR. Strand

Cross Examination by Mr. Coffield

Cross Examination by Mr. Stamets

Statement by Mr. Coffield

Applicant Exhibit One, Plat

Applicant pxhibit Two, Cross Section
Applicant rxhibit Three, Letter
Applicant Exnibit Four, Cost estimate

Applicant Exhibit Five, Structure Map
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vt what interest i owned by
uitddor the east nalf of Section 87

o Yaltes Company owns the entire

‘ st ohall of the rortheast and the |
S . . o
cooast o of the =zection, giving Havvey 5.0
i
. . . . f
: rorceent anterest under the provation !
|
i
, i
c ‘ LOUPAMETS: Okay, thal's an I-shaped f
[FRERAY 1
S Y : : o half and the southcast of the south- &
vt X o . o BRERY . Yates. |
SN I
> ‘l 7of ‘E
i x . socorrect. |
Lo . ) . |
oL HTAMETS:  Okay, thank vou. i

i

Strand continuing.) Mr. Yates, are

b
val interests under the remaining i

there are.
for you to Exhibit WNumber Three and,

record, I've got my exhibits a little

z1

1 you nlease identify and describe

Henihit Three is a letter sent out

I SRR U SR . - the working interest owners in the
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ERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

1 026Piaza Blanca (b0b) 471-2452
Santu Fe, New Mexice 87601

SALLY WALTON BOYD

L[ ==,

(3]

10

11

12

13

14

15
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17

18

19

20
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Page

0 Vhat location does Havvey .
pany nrovose for the well to bhoe drilled on
i Section 8B

W Ve provose to drill the woll

the soubth Line and 660 Trom the oast line.

QO Would that boe a standavd

A, Yes, it would.

0. Vhat deoth do you propose Lo
well?

A We propose to drill the well

adequate to test the Mississippian formation,

14,000 feet

surface.

estimate to be helow the

L. ML L. o rdtws, navdc oho

prepared for this proposed well?

thoe cast

Yatoes Com-

RENEA

1980

from

ltocation for

drill this

to a depth

which we

h. Yes, it bas. ‘That's ¥Exhibit Pour.

0. tould you state the estimated dry hole
cost and the compnleted cost?

A, Dur estimated dry hole cost of the well

are $604,000.
is $913,500.
Q. Pased on your experience 1in

Mr. Yates, would you classify this as a high

A Yesg, [ would.
e What do vou feel would be a

The estimated completed producing well cost

these matters,

risk well?

reasonable
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IFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

1

SALLY WALTON BOYD

ER

e

17

18

21

22

ot are the costs

siions of this wit-

i
i

oz been subject to |

7

w1 th the charges

|
: - - i

ot owells drilied

contained in our \

One threugh |

Tohave, Mr. Dxa-

gquestion. :

onsidered i

ted in -- did you

1 that, this area?

-
T
-
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SALLY WALTON BOYD
CHRTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

3020Plaza 3lanca (60b) 4712462

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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Page . . 10

ol all, would that --

0. Do you know, for cxample, would that be ;
Case MNumber 6483 and 6483 ‘or which ordors R-5945 and

{=-59%4d issucad?
A 1 believe so.
MR. CCFPFILLD: Mr. EFxamincr, the two cases*1
|
. : A : l
and the two orders just mentioned, T urge the Examiner to i
|
take administrative notice on matters introduced in those l
|
cases. |

MR. STAMETS: What were those case numbers |

again, please?

MR. COFFIELD: Case +umber 6488 and 6483,

and the corresponding orders were R~5945 and R-5944.

the time of the prior hearing, preparving that and what

MR, STAMETS: The &xXaminer wilil LaRG noud :

i

j

of those cases and orders. h
;

0. (Mr. Coffieid continuing.) Mr. Yates, at i

i

|

you knew about the area then relative to what you Know i

about the area now, do you think the risk of drilling this j
well is higher or lower or about the same?

) The risk of drilling this particular
location is less than the risk of drilling the first well
in Section 8 simply because of proximity.

The risk, however, 1in this area of drilling

a 14,000 foot well, even assuming the reserveoir 1s present,



ON BOYD

CERTIFIED (iHORTHAND REPOHTER

3020Plaze Blanca (b05) 4712462
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SALLY WAL

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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is a very larcge risk. sSimply mechanical yish 15 o factor
to boe considered,

Tt addition, thias will boe bhe ‘uartherest
northeastern step-ocut to the pool. there are A nambor of

dry holes that have nenctrated the Mississipoian or Austin

formation.

So certainly 1 would say it is a risky

location.

Q. Mr. Yates, do you recall that in these

cases just cited and orders just mentioned, the order which

was the subject of the Yates case, which sougnl to compul-

sory pool the south half of Section 8, that that order

denied the Yates application, and Crde: ® 5241% approved

the Hendrix application which sought to pool the east half

of the same section? In other words, the same proration
spacing that 1s --
A That's correct, Mr. Coffield. The Herndrix

avplication was apvroved by the 0il Conservation Division

and had Mr. Hendrix drilled under the authority given to

3

him by the Commission, we wouidn'l bc here force pooling
the non-committed interests for the same location.

0. Is it also your recollection that Ordexr
R-5945 provided that reasonable charges would be in the

amount of $2500 per month while driliing and $150 per month

While producing?
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it your recollection of the testimony in those cases that
Mr. Hlendrix requested those specific producing and drilling

rates and also the risk tactor of 1UU nercente

4

.

O

proposing in the

viously stated?

o

17
Page e
o, AN
0o Anc furthorroroe, tnal an anorobpriate . :
cost. ~-— misk allocation, rvealtiv, wos 100 erconb? g
A That'c corroci, ;
MRLOCOrTITELD: i have no olher questions. o
MRLOSTAMETTS: Any other auestions? ‘
MRLOOSTRAND: YVes. b
i
i
i)
REDTRECT EXAMINATION |
!
BY MR. STRAND: i
|
; . . . i
0, Mr. Yates, 1in regards to those orders, is .

That's correct, he did.

Yes, I do.
And also producing and drilling?
That's correct.

Mr. Yates, 1f this application is granted,

designating Harvey L. Yates Company as the operator of the

east half of Section &, dc you intend to drill that well at

:
Ih

i

. With regard to this varticular well we're |

east half of Section 8, is it still your i

feeling that aprropriate risk factor would bhe as you pre- !

|
|
]
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SALLY WALTON 80YD
Sinta Fe, New Mexico 87560}

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

302(:Plaza Blanca (b06) 471-2462

Page . v 15

il Y
il Would yvou go ahesd and descoribe the rola-

tive locations of thoso wells to our nroposced location in
Section 3 and also thoe orhey matters -set torih in Lol
exhibit? |
A This i1s a ceoleouic structure map contoured |
on the top of the Austin zone. I is essentially 1o gross
feature an anticline with 2 northecast/southwest trend. 1t
is bordered on the cast side by a fault and there's also
a smalleyr fault cutting across frown northeast to southwoest
across the topn of this anticline, which, as you can see,
the Phillips well, which is well number one on the west
‘:
side of Exuniblt Number Two, has a subsea point of a -2200
|
feet.
The aAdobe MWo. 1 Hlannan, which is also in
Section 17, is well number two on this cross section. It
|
has a subsea point of 9251. I
1
Then the Austin Monteith, drilled by 1
Harvey E. Yates Company, in Section 8, which is approximately
due west offset to the proposed location, has a subsea
point of a -9372.
And finally, at the north end in Section 5
is the Sinclair No. 1 Richardson, which also penetrated the
Austin zone. Now this was a dry hole, an attempted comple-

tion in the Austin pay which was not successful.
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attu, 1a it ovour oninton that the

testifiod to for the provosed well in

factory location?

A Yoes, ih is, [ belicve it Lo boe approm -

mately on geoloaic strike, or we should encounter the

Austin zonce al approximately the same deplth as the liarvey

B, Yates MNo. 1 austin Monteith.

Q. My .

the order reguested

drilling of unnecessary wells and protect correlative right

Lattu, do you feel that granting of

in this apnpiication will avoid the

prevent waste, and afford all interest owners under the

cast half of Section 8 the opprortunity to recover

thelr Just and faix

A. Yes, I do.
MR. STRAND: That's all I have, Mr. hxamine
MR. STAMETS: Are there guestions of the
witness?
MR. COFFIELD: I just have one question.

BY MR. COFFILLD:

0. Mr .

share of production?

CRCSS DXAMINATION

Lattu, did vou participate in the

cases mentioned earlier when Mr. Yates was testifying?

A Yes, I did.

=

In

yvour opinion as far as geology 1s con-
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corned, bhas the fuarther development of this arca generated

any additional geolegical information, or is anythine Qif-

forent now, as far as vou can tell, significantly gince 1t

was laat winter?

A It's gifferent in the sense that this
fault I've included now. This is a down to the north fault
that 1 didn't nave. Previously 1T just mapped this as a
northeast/southwest trending anticline. We anticivated
that our location in Section 8 for the Austin Monteith would
be on strike or even possibly high to the Adobe No. 1 Hannah
Well. This was not the casco.

This fault is also seen on a seismic sec-

tion winich was shol, 4an east//west line, apoproximately across

the middle of Sections 18, 17, and 106.

MR. COFFIELD: I have nc other questions.
|
MR. STRAND: Mr. Lattu, 4did you prevare |
i
Exhibits Number Two and Number Five? i
A. Yes, I did. |

MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, I move the in-
troduction ¢ Exnibiits One thr
MR. STAMETS: fthese exhibits will be ad-

mitted.

MR. STRAMD: That’s all 1 have.
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Freeount e o osece o successful well

Nommads PiRe o ogood ceologiceal answer, if

MR ETANNTS Are Lhere any guestions of

i there anvihing further in this case?
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MRLOSTANMHTS:  Tir, Coffield.

LooCorvitLn: 1 do want to state that my

0 o Harvey E. Yates
Ty as -- as the cpevator; however, we do

the orovisions of Order R-5%45, mentioned be-

MBEL OSTANEYS: 1f thore is nothing further,
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REPORTER'S CERTIPYCATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HERBEBY

TIRFINIT T oW Yo S P o~ oam
CERTITY that tho fULGQ

llcaring before the 0il Conscrvation Division was reported

by me; that the said t
record of the hearing,

ability, from my notes

oing and attached Transcript of

ranscript is a full, true, and correct

prepared by me to the best of my

taken at the time of the hearing.

émn \Q.goul CAHRK .

Sally\w. Boyd, C.S.R.




-
: L.ln.vw.r..w.l.. Staee LY . . _
. - e N - 4 e C. e e , s
plesrsr 4irten, ,bQ ¥ (.0 -Ad} s oamy Boten € ., _ Tia e tian eterrs 4P0ed mervin . Hclireh o e B
Y Lrater Higten eta! poupty etal Lerone, »‘.oh_ < vnd S e -
o - ' O LR 1Al .
.aia ~a Tiia epwiie AT bme #9 Por Fhosa Tawa TR ERZIEq .::..,ns...lnwk L IR IR !..:v..s.:?_l:A A
: Co e ! @ _
1 ol
ed N e i 1 4 i
. i . e vormdY o[ Roden hd .
: TR ' e T _ Rermesh ilip b W) Voo e
i t Lo Rlark ele! b NS N
: Lucrlie Mr Kinte LSt N ar oo E.L. Merhisen, ¢ e 1P R
- ! Craries E. e CRabirnedn 2 Gkl \ 5 b
=5 e T [ Rabinadn gl Lehnt by
—— . ases T m N (RS .
Some Tymny
_ @ LA i
‘ TOwWS ™ 7 ke g4 )
[ M/ ] 77 /I i ia L
. S Sewll e ® amr el Powe PN s R ' O Nonmery MY
| e Eoiacll e M + rtal Civ Cary - TN
: Cwo c Srchnaron i neen 1B TIGAArninn ebai in A Lt Mam Mer min i
- W A N . A ¢ sarpory v ‘S £ N Patterant LR Leatinme o
: FieRyrazon R A ow Ccaprmne s, evy [ AT Lomber” v : : LT o iran (§) R an/arame 1 )
A L H s .
: wTe i : wrds wares
ORI R L Tl mo 3
an ol e
: m»a.x.a! e _ Lo
) CE ] ; ) ,
_ Trasr Y 23 . - ™ ’ i FYREPEE
! ' ware o, 1ng ._ Lo M EAe M
' LT . i rare M
L ; Aot
Seors i34 Ut e syl e . ) .
W ux.n\..\m - - - w -7 o " ] - e e e T i 12 e ¥
. ‘ | g Yy . B A
. m PR afAra oy 4‘..”\”3 { ,.. - ! . ] .....}: ...,.. -u W
P I ) ! N e 0 LR . e oA
B . Noves 3 Sl gl v 4 A . -
\ R ] .:ol“.l A . - T v d , .
. g 3l ~ . i . A
L, Selle ﬁ. ) \ SIS vermr 8 N, i erneedte W eyrmaen g .
parr, M1 Con-aipgL e ﬁalfUp, ¢Jm vt,nx e dtte ) 3] e T Jrma )
' . soh ISR Srene e s lend e v ey ey @ b oceambisoan rts
- S r P TEIO P Mo rs st péa ~ RN
- . VRS
' * ..4 oA “ T A Saommn Lap ,.zmu.m At Le v e .
. - . . - a,
‘ R e Y taes D Agwa £ tibbars, erer, wi
. rod d . -
o)) I IR EM o
P B R S = .
A t ) . y T U mi ks
. [N . . . ,
! e g e QU LY - .4 B
3 xS d Neeon orn .
, .
; ) Woas (' N
_ EPLER N A LR - A
{ L L AN ﬂOn\i)aS s Mt SRR
' Loeyr ‘<th§C ) . ”J N __..L Seuntie o ~’ T, a0n m. Figla, 1 oo b T ae e g e RN " L
: C e bem Vo rtae o B . s et .
+ Y - :
L - RIa [N N IV
L vnten 2 ; .
* e ERAN | a v PRI I
— 1
)

Fommee o e A

\
= an :.WA\G v

, et
’ ) oA . - .I_ Tvaan s #iaid
: [V 7 ~ NESTIPR - MR - ]
.ﬁ R e STl Al L : o -l e s
R .. . .
e 3 'ey - "t~ )
|-t O - a s o ...‘~.v B ..; . - TS PR
A ﬁ © mmats a . T iaan * - * - .. —~ .
- o hd Co e : B ' < T T Warem s I - L ' . ;.
Lo LTS SRR Y TR st . ) {_ Proposed Austin-Monteith #2 Well
- PR ) PRI Kiy It R L S
e b o N - 7 RN T
W S . Whal.w I o . PEVIR SN ;
R pos —pn - - . .
. SO I NETIEITEEEE ~— Proposed Proration Unit
N LR oo et . ..! - NN Ve ty R T ey #y
eaey ' N S e ! LT ‘ at Yoo 5
¥ . Berd i ety Cota a - Qe o N IR Yo
S U grgopny |V a ST e e G
L Lo I S 1 3 . s : S - ST .
4 h ~ M r R Ve Y |
Voo, -nu. N B 1 I asere ' _
L3 L
I L R T i
. AV Swert? l.& Koo L2 ‘ on mim, divided »F Grmen Wi
rre. w: WL vertedh . . o H?N.:» I A Srate velte © e dea L.G Lewdril
ey A Myl Wagine 240t B Srete . :
" M s ades T \
: AseDe
& Asvbe ' n)a.\v.’ Crinerer | Corearin écobe Lote s+ w 4y sQ
TR e e @ i IS AL Furel -
o e & ) 2t e 83 , B T T
e A \q PRIV V22 0 : Agene Bon by s R
o9 ”n X “gey b, Morwar . \. -
- & _~ ! I . VE LR “ N.
«t.w‘gﬂ% ! N fn gl TR (
Bhindosds + it 7% % Bt Y : 12 s T —_ P .
LE marris i _ T hearer Broi- ( m VM
I | I evnl, mi ! Aste - ) '
“ 06 i VES W mm o berdees ST
i F e A e e e e b 3
e : e . : Ve s o e A \
' I A Rl e I w3 o~ ‘ '
y * SR P B




L [ [ EEE————————

HEYCO

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

DORANA S NG NP

F%%}m
Ao 4

S
Fie

FOTEELL NG RE ) RAD

<
Fian

June 22, 1979

Sec Attached Mailinag List

Re: Austin Monteith #2
E/2 Section 3;
T~14S, R-36E, N.M.P.M.
ina County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Harvey E. Yates Company has made application to drill the above
referenced Mississippian test at a location 1980 feet “rom the Scuth line
and 660 feet from the East line of Section 8.

We enclose for your consideration an operatina aqgreement and AFE
covering the drilling of the well. We invite you to participate on the
basis of your interest under the E/2 of Scction 8 as set out on Exhibit
"A" to the operating agreement.

T£ vou wich +n narticinate. please execute and return the extra set of

signature pages for the operating agreement and one copy of the AFE. It
you do not wish to participate, we would be happy to discuss a farmcut of

your interest.

Also, we wish to advise you that we have filed a compulsory pooling
application with the WNew Mexico 0il Conservation Division covering the E/2
of Section 8; however, as you are aware, this proceeding will affect only
those parties who do not participate or farmout their interest under the

well.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly vyours,

Gearge M. Yates
] S

s

RHS/1h

3
B
N




Harvey E. Yates Company
P. O. Box 1933
Roswell, New Mexico 882061

Coronado Exploration Corporation
1007 Marquette, WW
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

Cal-Mon Oil Company

Suite 1200 National Bank Tower
P. O. BOX 2066

Midland, Texas 79701

Jan 0il Company
811 First National Bank Bldgqg.
Midland, Texas 79701

John H. Hendrix
525 Midland Tower
Midland, Texas 79701

Jack Markham

Suite 1212

1500 Broadway
Lubbock, Texas 79401

J. M. Welborn

Suite 1212

1500 Broadway
Labbock, Texas 79401

Pomamb Reaoed -~ Tam
— e asesPeealiy Wi

410 North Main
Midland, Texas 79701

Don L. Spards

507 N. Marienfeld
Suite 208

Midland, Texas 79701

George A. Thomas
801 First National Bank Bldqg,
Midland, Texas 79701

William Tack Thomas
801 First National Bank Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Joe R. Henderson
P. O, Box 2477
Midland, Texas 79701

James S. DuBose
3416 Autumn Drive
Fort Worth, Texas 76109

McCrea Trust No. 1

.P. O. Box 1715

Midland, Texas 79702

Estoril Producing Corp.
Suite 1100

Vaughn Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Jack C. McCall

Suite 1210

MNB Tower

Midland, Texas 79701

Uawnmbhall ¢ 018 ~bnem T -~
AL S iia s v YT sser wSiAy mstww

P. 0. Box 874
Midland, Texas 79702

A. T. Carlton
P. 0. Box 293
Midland, Texas 79702

Robert L. Monaghan
P. O. Box 2066
Midland, Texas 79702
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LEASE__Austin-Monteith

LCGCATION

WELL NUMBER 2

1980' FSL_& 660' FEL of Sec. 8, T-145S,

COUNTY Lea bEPTH  14,000'  PRODUCING FORMATION _
Producing Dry Hole
; Well Cost Cost
‘ Drilling and completion costs
: Intangible drilling costs
Location §..15,000 $ 15,000
; Footage _34,000'. 0 $17._ 238,000 238,000
Daywork _ 28 Days_ " _$4,000. . 115,500 115,500
i Surface casing service 3,000 0
| Intermediate casing service 5,000 5,000
| Mud, water 50,000 50,000
g Company supervisor, englneer 3,000 3,000
. Rentals, coring service 18,000 18,000
3 . ’ Miscellaneous .10.000 _ 10,000
Total Intangib!e drilling costs QS_._,SQ_O 457,500
i Intangible formation cvaluation cost
b Logs, CNL , BHC , DLL 40,000 40,000
b BST 57 @ $2.000. 10,000 10,000
i Ceological mud logging service 10,000 10,000
Miscellancous ..—-4,9200 4,000
Total intangible formation evaluation 64,000 64,000
Intangible completion costs T 7T -
Unit cost « i 6,000
. Production casing service _.15.000
: Completion fluid . L _2.500 .
Perforating/production logging 10,000 o
Treating 60,000 -
Company cupervicion __1p,000 3,000
Plugging expense . 5,000
Miscellaneous 5,000 5,000
Total intangible complction costs 108,500 13,000
Tangible drilling costs and completion costs
Surface casing
375' of 13 3/8" 1,500 7,500
Internediate casing
__4650' of 9 5/8" 60,000 60,000
Production casing
14,000 of 5 1/2" 120,000
Production tubing
-14,000'of 2 3/8" 40,000
Casing head : 6,000 o
Tubing head 4,000
Christmas tree ' 20,000
Subsurface equipment o
Total tangible drilling costs and
completion costs 257,500 67,500
Lease equipment
Tanks , L 10,9000
Scparator 9,000
Flow lines I
Meter funs pBEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS —

Pumping unibn_ COMSE
Instaljation costs oy
Tétal Wequip'm

C[»‘;f_‘.:’: .‘_, X
Total intangible costs

.\;15.!-“.‘;( Q\ —
o 4 4000
) 23,000

N /57 ST 630,000 534,500

Total tangifle cdats iz oy £ el 557,500 — 67,500

Total leaselequipment A —23,000 —_——

Administratfve iiSaring L3 8‘4$L 72 3.000 2,000
TOTAI. COSTS $913.500

$604, 000

Prepared by: Fred G. YatesDate: _ 6-22-79

APPROVED BRY:
"It is recognized that the amounts provided for herein
3 ' are estimated only, and approval of this authorization
shall extend to the actual costs incurred 1in conducting l
the operations specified, whethcr more cr less than
herein set out.”

——

Company

Date
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2008
STATE LAND OFFICE BULDING

September 12, 1979 SANTAFE NEW MEXICO 87501

.

Re: CASE NO. 6601
ORDER NO, R-6091

Mr. Robert Stranad

Harvey E. Yates Company
P. O. Box 1933

Roswell, New Maexico 88201

Applicant:

Harveg E. Yates Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies cf the above-referenced
Division order recently entered 'in the subject case.

(P27 )

JOE D. RAMEY
Director ;7

JDR/fd
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs OCD

%
Axrtesia OCD X
Aztec OCD
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEFARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
FONSIDERING 3

CASE NO, 6601
Order No., R=6091

PLICATICN OF HARVEY E., YATES
OMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

Y THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 8, 1979,
t Santa Pe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this_10th day of September, 1979. the Division

Yiractar. having ocanallazed £hs toctinmcny, tiie fecoid, and the

ecommendaticns of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
remises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
y law, the Division has jurisdiction of this= cause and the
ubject matter thereof,

{(2) That the applicant, Harvey E. Yates Company, seeks an
rder pooling all mineral interests in the Wolicamp through Missis-
ippian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 8, Township 14

uth, Range 36 East, NMPM, Austin Field, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has ths right to drill and proposes
drill a well at a standard location thereon.

_ (4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
it who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(S) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
rotect correlative rights, end to afford to the owner of each
terest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
Mithout unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
said pool, the subject application should be approved by

ling all mineral interests, whatever ihey may be, within said
n!b-




|
|

!

2=
Case No, 6601
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{6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
bf the subject well and unit,

{7) That any non-consenting working interest owner siaould

sts to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
ell costs out of production.

Ef afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
o

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that

floes not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

ithheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
lus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for
e risk involved in the drilling of the well.

{9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
£forded the oppertunity to object to the actual well costs but
at actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
ats in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well coats,
ny non=consenting working interest owner that has paid his
hare of estimated costse should pay tv tius Gpsiatcr any amount

at reasonable well costs exceed estimated well coste and
hould receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
ell costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11) That $3,000 per month while drilling and $300 per month
ile producing should be fixed as reasonable charges for super-
ision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should be
uthorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
f such supervision charges attributable tc =sach non-consenting
rking interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
f actual expenditures required for operating the subject well,
ot in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
nsenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
ell which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed

n escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
roof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the oper>tor of said pocled
it to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
edicated on or before December 1, 1979, the order pooling said
it should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED1

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

in the Wolfcamp through Mizsissippian formations underlying the
E/2 of Section 8, Townahip 14 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Austin
FPield, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a
standard 329-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the lst day of
December, 1979, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of
said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the
Migsissippian fcrmationg

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not
commence the drilling of said well on or before the lst day of
December, 1979, Order (1) of this order shall be null and wvoid
and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time
extension from the Divisiocn for good cause shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilied to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director
and show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Harvey E., Yates Company is hereby designated the
operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
90 days prior to commencing said well, the cperator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That withir 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share of
estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share
of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any such
owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as provided
above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall not be
liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interest owner an itemized schedule cf actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if

no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not objected within 45 days following ieceiptl
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of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to
actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will
determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determinztion of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that
has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs excesd reasonable well costs.

{7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the fecllowing costs and charges from productions

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date tha schedule nf astimatad well noete ie
furnished to him,

{({B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 20C percent of the
pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share
of estimated well costs within 30 days from
the date the schedule of estimated well
costs is furnished to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs,

(9) That $3,000 per month while drilling and $300 per

month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges for
supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator is hereby
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share

jof such supervision chargas attributable to each non-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator is hereby
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share

rof actual expenditures required for operating such well, not in
excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting
working interest.
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{10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be con=-
sidered a seven~eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth
(1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and
chargaes undor the terms of thia order,

{(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be paid to
the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that
the operator shall notify the Division of the name and address
of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of first
deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hnerein-
above dgsignated.

_STATE OF NEW MEXICO
! L, CONSERVATION DIVISION

£a/
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0il Conservation Division
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Application of Harvey E. Yates Company CASE
for compulsory pooling, Lea County, 6601
New Mexico.
BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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Division: Legal Counsel for the pivision

State Land Office Bldg.
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For Hendrix, et al: Conrad Coffield, Esqg.
HINKLE, CO0X, EATON, COFFIELD
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Midland, Texas
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6601.

MR. PADILLA: BApplication of Harvey E.
Yates Company for compulsory pcoling, Lea County, Hew
Mexico.

MR. STRAND: My name is Robert H. Strand,
from Roswell, representing Harvey E. Yates Company in this
hearing.

We'll have two witnesses in this case, Mr.
George Yates and Mr. Andrew Lattu.

MR, COFYIELD: Conrad Coffield, appearing
on behalf of Johr: fiendrix and other parties whom Harvey E.
Yates Company seeks to force pool.

I have no witnesses but I will be wanting
ta make a siéatoment

MR. STAMETS: I'd like to have both wit-

nesses stand and be sworn at this time, please.

(Witnesses sworn.)
MR. STRAND: Mr., Examiner, our first wit-

ness wi.l be George Yates.
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! GEORGE YATES
2 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
3 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
4
5 DIRECT EXAMINATION
s BY MR. STRAWD:
7 Q State your name, please.
8 A George Yates.
_9 Q Mr. Yates, what is your position with the
gg §§ - 10 applicant?
.g-ggé " A I'm Vice President.
ggg% 12 Q What duties do you f£ulfill in your positiof
§§é§ 13 as vice president?
B58% 1 o
A Aoy iy GULLSS @it sUpSIvVASAGL Of whd
® exploration of land functions of our company.
?s Q Mr. Yates, would you state the purpose of
v this application in Case Number 6601?
* A ~ The purpose of thé application is to ob-
" tain a forced pooling order covering interests from the
= top of the Wolfcamp formation through the Mississippian
# formation under the east half of Section 8, Township 14
2 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, to form a standard 320-
= acre gas spacing unit.
# Q I refer to Exhibit Number One. Would yocu
® i please describe that exhibit?
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1 A Exhibit One 13 an ownership plat which
2 shows the 320-acre proration unit and the well location. 4
3 0 Mr. Yates, what interest is owned by
4 Harvey E. Yates Ccmpany under the east half of Section 87
5 A Harvey E. Yates Company owns the entire
6 east half except the cast half of the northeast and the
7_ northeast of the southeast of the section, giving Harvey E.
¢ Yatea Company 62-1/2 percent interest under the proration
9 unit.
of-s.
3;55 10 MR. STAMETS: Okay, that's an L-shaped
- » n ~
- ez
N gg :g b west half of the east half and the southeast of the south-
be -x =3
-d ]
;géi 12 east belonging to Harvey E. Yates.
> a an B
ve jEé: e A That's correct.
" 55:3 a
. o2
L MR. STAMETS: Okay, thank you.
‘ 15
i 0. {Mr., Strand continuing.) Mr. Yates, are
TR 16 there uncommitted mineral interests under the remaining
* 17 .
T portions of Section 87
;t; 3 18
: : A Yes, there are.
% 5 19 :
o A 0. I refer you to Exhibit Number Three and, ~ 1
20
Mr. Exanminer, for the record, I've got my exhibits a little
2 '
out of sync here.
22 |
Wwould you please identify and describe
D = ipit? |
J that exh t?
24 _
A Yes. Exhibit Three is a letter sent out
p. 3
| under my signature to the working interest owners in the

.

s A . e G g i e s
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~ .
east half of Section 8. My letter reguests -- attached to
2 my letter was an operating agreement and an authorization
3 for expenditure.
4 In my letter I requested that all parties
5 join us in participating in the cost of the well. Alter-
8 natively, I suggested that they contact us to negotiate
7 terms of a farmout agreement, if they preferred not to partip
8 cipate, and in that letter I alsc informed the non-operating
¢ intereste that we were -- or had made application with the
g§§§ 1o OCD for a force pool hearing, but that wouléd only be
gggg " necessary in case some parties did not either participate
&2 12
;ﬁ’_‘ or farm out to us.
;‘gég 3 Q Mr. Yates, is there a list of the non-
53: " committed mineral owners attached to this letter?
.‘5 A Yes, there are -~ there is.
16 Q Have any of these parties since agreed to
i join under the terms of that operating agreement?
® A Yes, we've received two operating agree-
e ments and executed AFEs back. The parties involved are
% J. M. Wellborn and Jack Markham.
21 0 Mr. Yates, have all of the other owners,
2 including Mr. Markham and Mr. Wellborn, been given specific
= notice of this hearing today?
24 A Yes, they have. We sent a copy of the
® I docket to the non-operating parties last week.
I
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' 0 WHat location does Harvey E. Yates Com-—
2 pany propose for the well to be drilled on the east half i
3 of Section 8?
4 A, ¥e pronose to drill the well 1980 from
S the south line and 660 from the east line.
¢ Q Would that be a standard location for
7 statewide 320-acre spacing?
8 A Yes, it would.
® Q What depth do you propose to drill this
ass.
3 g s 10 well? \
“c‘ig 1 .
gggi A We propose to drill the well to a depth
=g -
-
;ggi 12 adequate to test the Mississippian formation, which we
:,‘E § estimate to be 14,000 feet below the surface.
< x 3
w332 " . o et a o
L FIL. IZAtEd, LHavVe LS UUdl COLriialLsd weSi
- .
prepared for this proposed well?
1 A Yes, it has. That's Exhibit Four.
17 :
Q Would you state the estimated dry hole
18
cost and the completed cost?
12
A Our estimated dry hole cost of the well
2
are $604,000. The estimated completed producing well cost
21
is $913,500,
22
0 Based on your experience in these matters, .
23
Mr. Yates, would you classify this as a high risk well?
24
A Yes, I would.
S
i 03 What do you feel would be a reasonable
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1 risk penalty tc be assessed nonconsenting working interest
2 owners?
i
3 % The maximum penalty.
4 o And that is 200 percent?
5 A That is 200 pereent.
6 0. Has Harvey . Yates Company operated or
7 participated in cther similar wells in the area?
s A Yes, we have. Harvey F.. Yates Company
9 has participated in the drilling of three wells in addition
ofs: 10 . .
sg:g to -~ four wells, jncluding the No. 1 aAustin Montieth,
"'é"ié 1 .
gg:_ drilled in the west half of Section 8.
=
] 12
;ééé 0 Mr. Yates, under the operating agreemants
(.4
» 835 13 .
_,;:3 covering those particular wells, what nonconsent penalties
- "
are provadsd?
15
A We are subject to two cperating agreements.
16
one operating agreement covers the Adobe Hilburn
17
city unit. The gecond operating agreement COVErS the
18
Austin Montieth Well and the McDonald Unit operated by
19
Yates Petroleum. Both operating agreements contain a 500
20
percent nonconsent penalty.
21
Q Mr. Yates, in regard to supervision cost,
2 » _
what do you feel would be reasonable rates for supervision
23
of drilling and producing the proposed well?
24
A $3000 while drilling; $300 a month whi’e
25
! producing.
E

s Gy e S S S g e . T N N i e . PR
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~

! Q Is this again consistent with the charges
2 provided for in the operating agreement? i
3 A Yes. These -- these costs are the costs
4 that we have agreed to under the most recent wells drilled
s in the area. These costs are well costs contained in our
¢ McDonald Unit agreerment.
Y Q Mr. Yates, were exhibits One through
8 Three prepared under your supervision?
o A, Yes, they were.

o3 10 ,

3§§§ MR. STRAND: That's all I have, Mr. Lxa-

3

§§§§ n miner.

iiig 2 MR. STAMETS: Any gquestions of this wit-

g
ggég b ness?
L 1 o e
¥R, SCrTInDLn: I havos o gucocsiico.

15 ’
¢ CROSS EXAMINATION
7 BY MR. COFFIELD:
b Q Mr. Yates, has this area been subject to
® prior consideration in connection with matters considered
2 by the 0il Conservation Division or Commission?
o A Yes, it has.
= 0 And have you participated in -- did you
= participate in a hearing in connection with that, this area?
* A Yes.
® i : v MR. COFFIELD: Mr. Examiner ~- well, first

R S e 2R R
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1 of all, would that --
2 0 No you know, for example, would that be
3 Casc Number 6488 and €483 for which orders R-59%4% and
4 R-5944 issued?
5 A I believe so.
6 MR. COFFIELD: Mr. Lxaminer, the two cases
7 and the two orders just mentioned, I urge the Examiner to
8 take administrative notice on matters introduced in those
9 cases,
%§§§ w® MR. STAMETS: What were those case numbers
%g&:é n again, please?
§§§§ 12 MR. COFFIELD: Case Number 6488 and 6483,
gga% i3 and the corresponding orders were R-~5945 and R-5944.
w83 = MR. STAMEYS: The Bramanes will sake nate
® of those cases and orders.
16 o (Mr. Coffield continuing.) Mr. Yates, at
v the time of the prior hearing, preparing that and what
® you knew about the area then relative to what you know
9 about the area now, do you think the risk of drilling this
0 well is higher or lower or about the same?
? A The risk of drilling this particular
2 location is less than the risk of drilling the first well
= in Section 8 simply because of proximity.
x The risk, however, in this area of Arilling
® i a 14,000 foot well, even assuming the reserveir is present,
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! , is a very large risk., Simnly mechanical risk is a factor
2 to be considered.
3 In addition, thisz will be the furtherest
4 northeastern step-out (o the pool. There aro a2 number of
5 dry holes that have penetrated the Mississippian or Austin
s formation.
7 So certainly I would say it is a risky
8 location.
o Q Mr. Yates, do you recall that in these
of s 10 . . . ] L.
’o'ggg cases just cited and orders just mentioned, the order which
53 11 ’
- gggi was the subject of the Yates case, which sought to compul-
h L
-“SE 3 12
;gis sory pool the south half of Section 8, that that order
L
¥ é" 13 ;
ot _3, denied the Yates application, and Order R-5945 approved
CEES " '
the Hendrix application which sought to pool the east nail
15
of the same section? In other words, the same proration
18 . . |
spacing that is -~
17
A That's correct, Mr. Coffield. The Hendrix
18
application was approved by the 0il Conservation Division
19
and had Mr. Hendrix drilled under the authority given to
20
him by the Commission, we wouldn't be here force pooling
21
the non-committed interests for the same location.
2
Q. Is it also your recollection that Order |
a -
R-5945 provided that reasonable charges would be in the
24
amount of $2500 per month while drilling and $150 per month
Y-
f while producing?




/\
! A Yos.,
2 0 2nd furtherrore, that an appropriate i
3 cost -- risk allocation, really, was 100 percent?
4 A That's ecorrect.,
5 MR, COFrIXLD: I have no other questions.
6 MR, STAMETS: Any other questions?
7 MR. STRAND: Yes.
8
? REDIRECT EXAMINATION
%gig 10 BY MR, STRAND:
@357
g;?é " 0 Mr, Yates, in regards tc those orders, is
N »
.‘ h ; =
- 8
<<§§§ 12 it your recollection of the testimony in those cases that
e ;.ﬂ.‘
>0 Al
:<=E§i 13 Mr. Hendrix requested those specific producing and drilling
a8z 34

rates and also the YrisK ractor OI LUl percentrs
A That's correct, he did.
with regard to this particular well we're
proposing in the eastc half of Section 8, is it still your
feeling that appropriate risk factor would ke as you pre-

viously stated?

A Yes, I do.

0 And also producing and drilling?
A That's correct.
Q Mr. Yates, if this application is granted,

designating Harvey E. Yates Company as the operator of the

east half of Section 8, do you intend to drill that well at
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the location specified?

A, Yes,

L

we do.

MR, STPRMIDN:  That's all I have.-

MR. STAMETS: If there are no further
questions, the witness may ke cucused.

MER. STREAND: Mr. Lxaminer, we will call

Mr. Andrew Lattu.

ANDREW LATTU
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STRAND:

0 State your name, please.

A Andrew Lattu.

0 Mr. Lattu, what is your occupation?

A I'm 2 geologist.

Q Who are you employed by?

A By Harvey E. Yates Company.

0 Are your qualifications a matter of record

before the Commission?
A, Yas, they are.
MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, are his guali-

ccentable?
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MR, OTAMETS: Yes.
0. vy, Strand continuing.} Mr. Lattu, have
you prepard certain c:hiibits relating to this application
in Case Mumber 66017

A Yes, I have.

Q. I refer you to Exhibit Number Two.
A, A1l right.
‘o would you please describe that exhibit

and what it depicts?

A exhibhit Number Twe is a north/scuth geolo-
gic cross section. This is a geologic cross gsection com-
posed of well logs of four wells in the area of our pro-
posed well.

rne musi recently Arilied well bv llarvey
E. Yates Cowmpany. which is the No. 1 Austin Monteith, is
well number tnree on this cross section in which the pay
zone, which you've designated the Austin zone, 1is colored
in in red. This is at a depth of approximately 14,400 feet
with the well's TD being at about 14,012 feet.

o Mr. Yates does that -- or Mr. Lattu, does
that cross section also depict certain other wells?

A Yes, it does. It's on the next exhibit
here, which is a geolngic structure map, this cross section
is outlined.

0. That is Exhibit Humber Five, correct?
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1 A, Yes.
2 0. Would you go ahead and describe the rela-
3 tive locations of those wells to our proposed leocation in
4 Section 8 and alsoc the other matters set forth in that
5 exhibit?
8 A This i3 a geologic structure map contoured
7 on the top of the Austin zone. It is essentially in gross
8 feature an anticline with a northeast/southwest trend. It
9 is bordered on the east side by a fault and there's also
g§§§ 10 a smaller fault cuttinc across from northeast to southwest
%gég " across the top of this anticline, which, as you can see,
§§!§ 12 the Phillips well, which is w21l number one on the west
;gég B side of Exhibit Number Two, has a subsea point of a -3%200
=
38: feet.
The Adobe YWo. 1 Hannah, which is also in
16 Section 17, is well number two on this cross section. It
v has a subsea point of 9251.
18 Then the Austin Monteith, drilled by
9 Harvey E. Yates Company, in Section 8, which is approximatelj
» due west offzet to the proposed location, has a subsea
n point of a -9372.
2 And finally, at the north end in Section 5
= is the Sinclair No. 1 Richardson, which also penetrated the
# Austin zone. Now this was a dry hole, an attempted comple-
= ; tion in the Austin pay which was not successful.

T A R e g e e g B e DRt e R
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| ! Q Mr. Lattu, is it your opinion that the
2 location previously testified to for the proposed well in
3 section 8 is a satisfactory location? "
4 A Yes, it is. 1 believe it to be approxi-
5 mately on geeloglce cetrike., or we should encounter the
8 Austin zone at approximately the same depth as the larvey
? E. Yates No. 1 Austin Monteith.
8 0 Mr. Lattu, do you feel that granting of
® the order requested in this application will avoid the
ofz 10 . .
§§§E drilling of unnecessary wells and protect correlative rights
§= gi " prevent waste, and afford all interest owners undex the
-;'%i% 1 east half of Section 8 the opportunity to recover and receiv#
8k s . »
'4'5.‘.3 their just and fair share of production?
DY “
A Yoz, T 4o
* MR. STRAND: That's all I have, Mr. Examiney. .
1 MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of the
Vv witness?
" MR. COFFIELD: I just have one question.
19
@ CROSS EXAMINATION
z BY MR. COFFIELD:
z Q Mr. Lattu, did you participate in the
2 cases mentioned earlier when Mr. vates was testifying?
# A Yes, I did.
® 13 Q In your opinion as far as geology is con-




Page 17
= 1 cerned, has the further developrnent of this area generated
2 any additional u=ological information, or is anything dif- .
3 ferent now, as far as you can tell, significantly since it
>,j£ 4 was last wintex?
6 A It's different in the sense that this
6 fault I've included now. This is 2 down to the north fault
7 that I didn't have. Previously I just mapped this as a
8 northeast/southwest trending anticline. We anticipated
’ that our location in Section 2 for the Austin Monteith would
§§§§ © be on strike or even possibly high to the Adobe No. 1 Hannah
255-5 n Well This was not the case
233 ' '
= §§§£ 12 This fault is also seen on a seismic sec-
g5 v i
_(,gsi tion which was shot, an east/west line, approximately across
=== = the middle of Sections 18, 17, and 16. )
® MR. COFFIELD: I have no cther questions.
1 MR. STRAND: Mr. Lattu, d4id you prepare
v Exhibits MNumber Two and Number Five?
® A Yes, I d4id.
b MR. STRAND: Mr. Examiner, I move the in- -
2 troduction of Exhibits One through Five..
? MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be ad-
2 mitted.
\:, = MR. STRAMD: That's all I have,.
24
)
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Page 18
1
CROSS LXAMINATION
2
BY MR. STAMETS: .
3 Q Mr. Lattu, do you fecl vindicated or
‘4 chagrined at the change of events, +he course of events,
5
gince the two mentioned hearings?
]
A I'm just happy to see a successful well
7
and want to do it again.
8
Q sounds like a good geological answer, if
o :
I ever heard one.
ass: 10
§ e MR. STAMETS: Are there any gueations of
pos 2 :% 1" _
o Ei this witness? He may be excused.
Ik v . .
33 a* - 1{s there anything further in this case?
>e iﬁ 13
113 MR. COFFIELD: I do have one remark I
CEE "
want to make.
1% .
MR. STAMETS: Mr. Coffield.
16
MR. COFFIELD: I do want to state that my
17
clients have nro objection whatsoever +o Harvey E. Yates
18
Company being nameé as -— as the operator; however, wWe do
19
gubmit that the provisions of order R-5945, mentioned be-
20
fore, are reasonable and the rates and amcunts specified
21
: therein are reasonable, and would urge respectfully that
2
the Examiner carry those figures forward in any order
p £
entered in this case.
24
MR. STAMETS: If there is nothing further,
.
i the case will be taken under advisement.
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

¥, SéLT,Y w. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREDBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported
by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correcy

record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

ability, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

é‘élly W. Boyd, C.S.R.

I do hereby certifs that the foregoing is
a \:'\'JIAI!.;-J:\:;U telu el o Gne (R g -

the Exariines Linrins af Caes i

heard Ly ire on

Oil Conservation Division
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HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

P O 8OX 1913 SUITE W00, SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUII DING 505/623-0001
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201

HEYCO

PETRCLEUM PRODUCERS

June 22, 1979

See Attached Mailing List

Re: Austin Monteith #2
E/2 Section 8,
T=-14S, R~36E, N.M.P.M.
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Harvey E. Yates Company has made application to drill the above
referenced Mississippian test at a location 1980 feet from the South line
and 660 feet from the East line of Section 8.

We enclose for your consideration an operating agreement and AFE
covering the drilling of the well. We invite you to participate on the
basis of your interest under the E/2 of Section 8 as set out on Exhibit
“"A" to the operating agreement.

If you wish to participate, please execute and return the extra set of
signature pages for the operating agreement and one copy of the AFE. If
you do not wish to participate, we would be happy tc discuss a farmout of
your interest.

Also, we wish to advise you that we have filed a compulsory pooling
application with the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division covering the E/2
of Section 8; however, as you are aware, this proceeding will affect only
those parties who do not participate or farmout their interest under the
well.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,

RHS/1h




Harvey E. Yates Company
P. O. Box 1933
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Coronado Exploration Corporation
1007 Marquette, NW
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

Cal-Mon 0il Company

Suite 1200 National Bank Tower
P. O. Box 2066

Midland, Texas 79701

Jan 0il Cowmpany
811 First National Bank Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

John H. Hendrix
525 Midland Tower
Midland, Texas 79701

Jack Markham

Suite 1212

1500 Broadway
Lubbock, Texas 79401

Jo. M. Welborn

Suite 1212

1500 Broadway
Iabbock, Texas 7940t

Trunaad An~aalA~ Tw
=2 NToC L1 g2aT, Dk

410 North Main
Midland, Texas 79701

Don L. Spards

507 N. Marienfeld
Suite 208

Midland, Texas 79701

George A. Thomas
801 First National Bank Bldg.
Midiand, Texas 7970t

William Tack Thomas
801 First National Bank Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

Joe R. Henderson
P. 0. Box 2477
Midland, Texas 79701

James S. DuBose
3416 Autumn Drive
Fort Worth, Texas 76109

McCrea Trust No. I
P. O. Box 1715
Midland, Texas 79702

Estoril Producing Corp.
Suite 1100

Vaughn Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Jack O. McCall

Suite 1210

MNB Tower

Midland, Texas 79701

Marchall £ Winstnn. Tnoo
P. O. Box 874
Midland, Texas 79702

A. T. Carlton
P. 0. Box 293
Midland, Texas 79702

Robert L. Monaghan
P. 0. Box 2066
Midland, Texas 79702




LEASE __Austin-Monteith . . o WELL NI™MBER _ 2
LOCATION __1980' FSL & 660' FEL of Sec. 8, T-14S§, R-36E
COUNTY Lea pEPTH 14,000  PRODICING FORMATION
Producing Ory Hole
Well Cost —Cost
Drilling and completion costs
Intangible drilling costs
Location $.15,000 $ 15,000
Foctage __j4,000: 8 $17.__ 238,000 238,000
Daywork _ 28 Days ¢ $4,000. 115,500 15,500
Surface casing service H_u_§"999 3,000
Inrtermediate casing service _..5,Q00 5,000
Mud, water 50,000 50,000
Company supervisor, englincer 3,000 3,000
Rentals, coring service 18,090 _-18,000
Miscellaneous ...10.000 10,000
Total Int:nu,ihle drilling costs _457.,500 457,500
Intangible formation evaluation cost
Logs, CNL , BHC , DLL _ 40,000 40,000
DST € _$2.000. 10,000 10,000
Geological mud logging service 10,000 10,000
Miscellancous —.-4.000 4,000
Total intangible formation evaluation 64,000 64,000
Intangible completion costs T
Unit cost @ e ... 6,000
Production casing service _ 15,900
Completion [luid . 22500
Perforating/production logging 10,000
Treating 60,000
{nmngnu si_::\nv'Ilic":\r LU GG,. ———== GGG
Plugging expense 5,000
Miscellaneous 5,000 5,000
Total intangible completion costs 108,500
Tangible drilling costs and cumpletion costs
Surface casing
375" of 13 3/8" 7,500 __7,500
Intermediate casing
. 4650' of 9 .5/8" _. 50,000 60,000
Production casing
L tof 5 1/2" 120,000
Production tubing
_14,000 of 2 3/8% _ 40,000
Casing head ___.. 6,000
Tubing head 4,000
Christmas tree ___20.9000
Subsurface equipment R
Total tangible drilling costs aand
completion costs 257,500 67,500
Lease equipment
Tanks N o 10,000
Separator 9,000
Flow iines
Meter

runs pcFORE EMA CIIER STARMETS

-3

PUIBPI g u L C; l’i' '._ '~_.“'-‘-‘,— A ::!Q:“E
Instajlation costs. . . . -, &/ |
otal.lease—equipmcnt /, """"
Total intardgible costs AR
Total tangible Gugrsii - l-‘_‘;'“/?’/-z'f!)ﬂzww""
Total leasq equipment e B ﬁ '72
Administratiive Hearing &3 i
TOTAL COSTS -
Prepared by: Fred G. Yates Date: 6-22-79

4,000

23,000
—-630,000 534,500
257,500 —67.500
—23,000
3,000 —2.000
AR a1 Kan aENA NANN
S TavyOuw VI vww

APPROVED BY:

"It is recognized that the amounts provided for herein
are estimated only, and approval of this authorization

shall extend to the actual costs incurred in conducting

the operations specified, whether more or less than
herein set out.”

Company

Date
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HEYCO

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

PETROLEUM PRODUCERS

50%/623-0401
ROSWELL, WEW MEXICO 88201

F O 80X 1933 SUITE 300. SECURITY NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
June 22, 1979
See Attached Mailing List
Re: Austin Monteith #2

E/2 Section 8,
T-iQ‘S, R".‘jégl NeM,PeM.
Lea County, New Mexico

Centlemen:
Harvey E. Yates Company has made application to drill the above
referenced HMissisasippian test at a location 1980 feet from the South iine

fer
and 660 feet from the East line of Section 8.

We enclose for your consideration an operating agreement and AFE
covering the drilling of the well. We invite you to participate on the
basis of your interest under the E/2 of Section 8 as set out on Exhibit
"A" tc the operating agreement.

If you wish to participate, please execute and return the extra set of
signature pages for the operating agreement and one copy of the AFE. If
you do not wish to participate, we would be happy to discuss a farmout of
your interest,

Also, we wish to advise you that we have filed a compulsory pooling
application with the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division covering the E/2
of Section 8; however, as you are aware, this proceeding will affect only
those parties who do not participate or farmout their interest under the
well.

If you have any questions, please 4o not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,

George M. Yates

RHS/1h BEFORE B

ClL CGn

- R




Harvey E. Yates Company
P. O. Box 1933
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Coronado Exploration Corporation
1007 Marquette, NW
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

Cal-Mon 0Oil Company

Suite 1200 National Bank Tower
P. O. BoX 2066

Midland, Texas 79701

Jan Cil Company
811 First National Bank Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701

John He. Hendrix
$25 Midland Tower
Midland, Texas 79701

Jack Markham

Suite 1212

1500 Broadway
Lubbock, Texas 79401

J. M, Welborn

Suite 1212

1500 Broadway
Labbock, Texas 79401

Ernest Angelo, Jr.
410 North Main
Midland, Texas 79701

Don L. Spards

507 N. Marienfeld
Suite 208

Midland, Texas 79701

George A. Thomas

801 First National Bank Bldg.

Midliand, Texas 79701

william Tack Thomas

80t First National Bank Bldg.

Midland, Texas 79701

Joe R. Henderson
P. O. Box 2477
Midland, Texas 79701

James S. DuBose
3416 Autumn Drive

Fort Worth, Texas 76109

McCrea Trust No. 1
P. O. Box 1715
Midland, Texas 79702

Estoril Producing Corp.

Suite 1100
Vaughn Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Jack O. McCall

Suite 1210

MNB Tower

Midland, Texas 79701

Marshall & Winston, Inc.

P. O. Box 874
Midland, Texas 79702

A. T. Carlton
P. O. Box 293
Midland, Texas 79702

Robert L. Monaghan
P. O. Box 2066
Midland, Texas 79702

N
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r_—_E

LEASE__Austin-Monteith. . . . . WHLE NUMBER 2

LOCATION 1980' FSL & 660' FEL of_ Sec. 8, T-14S, R-36E

COUNTY Lea __ DEPTH_ 14,000’ PRODUCING FORMATION

"r\

Producing
Well Coust
Drilling and completion costs
Intangible drilling costs
Location $ 15,000
Footage _14,000' @ .$17.____ -238.000
Daywork _28 Days.. @ $4,000,_ 115,500
Surface Ldaung, service -_“___,3‘_!_;{}_2_0
Intermediate casing service 5,000
Mud, water 50,000
Company supervisor, engincer 3,000
Rentals, coring service 18,000
Miscellancous 10,000
Total Intdngihle drilling costs 457,500
Intangible formation cvaluation cost
logs, __ CNL .,  BHC , ___DLL 46,600
DST __ 5@ _$2,000. _ ..10,000
Geological mud Jopging service 10,000
Miscellaneous _....4,000
Total intangible formation evaluation 64,000
Intangible completion costs T
Unit cost R 6,000
Production casing scrvice _ 15,000
Completion fluid L 2.500
Perforating/production logging 10,000
Treating 60,000
Company supervision 10,000
Plugging expense
Miscellaneous 5,000
Total intangible completion costs 108,500
Tangible drilling costs and completion costs
Surface casing
375" of 13 3/8" 7,500
Intermediate casing
__4650' of 9 5/8" 60,000
Production casing
~14,000'0f 5 1/2" 120,000
Production tubing
14,000" of 2 3/8" 40,000
Casing head 6,000
Tubing head 4,000
Christmas tree 20,000
Subsurface equipment
Total tangible drilling costs and
completion costs 257.500
Leasc equipment
Tanks e 10,000
Soparator 9,000
Flo S N s L
Met rung - _}m,,:“~_m_‘7ﬁA::”7i, !
Pumpiing 0d§tk~”'5-“”” A i
Insthllation costs v ‘;l 2

l

i lOLdL A€edse. cqu;}mu lZM/ 1
Total 1ntang1b1e costs //ﬂ),,/ M
Total tangible costs T
Total lease equipment .

Adminis:r}—,c ive

TOTAL COSTS
Prepared by:

Fred G. Yates Date: 6-22-79

"It is recognized that the amounts provided for herein

$ 913,500

are estimated only, and approval of this authorization

shall extend to the actual costs incurred in conducting

the operations specified, whether more or lrss than
herein set cut.”

APPROVED BY:

Dry Hole
Cost

713808

115,500

2 Non
LY

—5.000
59,000
3,000
18,000
10,000

457,500

40,000

10,000
10,000

4,000

__ 64,000

|

fw
lo
=3

v
o
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7,500

60,000

67,500

Company
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
2 ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
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Page 2

MR. NUTTER: We'll call next case Number

2 6601,
3 MR. PADILLA: Application of Harvey E.

Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New

2

Mexico.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant has requested that
this case be continued. It will be continued to the Exa-
8 minrer Hearing scheduled to be held at this same place at

9 9:00 o'clock a. m. August 8th, 1979.

10

i (Hearing concluded.)
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SALLY WALTON BOYD
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2
REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
3
. y 4 1, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
’ 5 CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
6 Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
7 by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and ccrrect
8 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my
9 ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the
2;:.:: 10 time of the hearing.
oflt
1
&= 1"
§° §§ 0% c.s.R.
# ? 12 Satl Boyd C.S5.R.
3 3".
> g g& 13
a8 d;
« xS
653 :
) tify that the foregoing is ’
b\;‘ cer ~zo \n
‘5 ! do he;e e r\!‘O‘ \‘\ Of 'lhe Pro “:Ilnqs
a com feie 1< § Cgse 0.
1. the Exartiner ii% aring © & 19 .
heard by e2? .
p— Exqmlner
17
ion Division
18 Ol Conserva

w-, ~.%$"I—%¢f~ég




SALLY WALTON BOYD
CEATI "HD SHORTHAND AEPORTER

30361 Jaxs Blanoa

(§06) 4712463

, Noew Mexieo 37861
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERAJLS DIPARTMENT
OLL CONSERVATION LIVILION
State Land Otf#ice 2uilding

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OFs

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company
For corpulsory pooling, Lea County, New
Mexico.

e e’ Y el e ml Su”

—— S — G . — " o . . - ——

- G D W e G G G e

BEFORE: Daniel 8. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation

CASE
6601

Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

17 Division: lLegal Counsel for the Divisior
State Land Office Bldg.
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SALLY WALTON BOYD
i #o, New Mo

CERTIFI EO SHORTHAND REPORTER

3824Pk za Blance (503

Page 2

MR. NUTTER: We'll call next case Number
6601.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Barvey E.
Yates Company for compulsory pooling. Lea County, New
Maxico.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant has requested that
this case be continued. It will be continued to the Exa-
miner Hearing scheduled to be held at this same place at

5:00 o'clock a. m. August 8th, 1979.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTLR'S CERYTIFICATE

4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Court Nesporter, DO HEREBY

5 CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of

6 Hearing bafcre the 0il Conservation Division was reported
7 by me; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct

8 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

9 ability, knowledge, and skill, from my notes taken at the
10 time of the hearing.

1"

12 Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

13

{lagta e, New Moxico 31381

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CE \TIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
3914 Plaza Blarca (506) 4714462
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Docket No. 29-79

Dockets Nos. 32-79 and 33-79 are tentatively set for hearing on August 22 and September 5, 1979. Applications
for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - AUGUST 7, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6590:

CASE 661Z:

CASE 6555: -

CASE 6596:

CASE 6597:

(Continued from July 25, 1979, Evaminer Hearing)

Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox gas well loca-
tion, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, im the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all
mineral interests in the Morrow forration underlying Lots 9, 10, 15, and 16 and the SE/4 of Sec-
tien 6, Towuship 21 South, Range 32 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox
location 4650 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 6. Also to
be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
costs thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision., Also to be con-
sidered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved
in drilling said well.

Application of Gulf 04il Corperation for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox gas well location,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral
interests in the Morrow formation underlying Lots 9 thru 16 of Section 6, Townchip 21 South, Range
32 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 465G feet from the
South line and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 6., Also to be considered will be the
cost of drilling 2nd completing said well and the allocation of the costs thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Aiso to be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

(DE NOVO)

Application of Jake L. Hamon for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox location 660 feet from the
North line and 560 feet from the East line of Section 30, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North
Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool, all of said Section 30 to be dedicated to the well.

Upon application of Texas 0il & Gas Corp, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisions
of Rule 1220,

(Continued from July 24, 1979, Commission Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Eddy County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Upper Pennsylvanian gas
pool to be designated as the Southeast Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvaniin Gas Pool for its Southeast
Indian Basin Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 23, Township 22 South, Range 23 East, and
special pool rules therefor including 320-acrc gas well spacing.

(Continued from July 24, 1979, Commission Hearing)

Application of Harvey E, Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Southeast Indiam basin Weil . 2, aa Upper rennsyivanian wall to be drillcd £80 fcoot from the
North and West iines of Section 24, Township 22 Souih, Range 23 Bast, with the N/2 or all of said

.Section 24 to be dedicated to the well, depending on the outcome of Case No, 6596.

S e e

IR




Page 2 of 3 .
Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - August 8, 1979 . Docket No. 30-79

-

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY ~ AUGUST 8, 1979 &

9 A.M., - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The Zollowing cases will be heard before Richard L, Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S. Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6613: Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the Smith Ranch Unit Area, cowprising 1,600
acres, more or less, of State and federal lands in Township 20 South, Range 33 East,

CASE 6602: (Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Tenneco 01l Company for an unorthdox well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Federal 33
C No. 2 Well 1010 feet from the North line and 1710 feet from the West line of Section 33, Township
17 South, Range 29 East, South Empire-Wolfcamp Pcol, the E/2 NW/4 of said Section 33 to be dedi-
cated to the well,

CASE 6611: (Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Cabot Corp. for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the disposal of produced salt water in the Devonian forma-
tion through the perforated interval from 12,156 feet to 12,574 feet in its Reed Well No. 1
located in Unit H of Section 35, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, King Field.

CASE 6614: Application of Texaco Inc. for the amendment of Order No. R-44%42, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment cf Order No. R-4442 to rerove the top
unit allowable restriction from producing wells in the Vacuum Grayburg San Andres Unit which are
offset by "lease line" injection wells.

<
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CASE G npplic tion of Scuthland Royalty Company for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexic.,
Apprivaui, L tiil okovo-s¢vlad canse. seeks anoroval for the downhole commiunglivng of “utz—Callup
and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Frontier "E" Well No. 1 located 1n unic v oi

Section 4, Township 27 North, Range 11 West.

CASE 6616: Application of Watson Treating Plant for an oil treating plani permit, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority for the construction and operation of an oil
treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming sediment oil at a site in the SE/4 NW/4
of Section 34, Township 8 South, Range 35 East,

CASE 6617: Application of E1 Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Bdsin-Dakota
and Otero-Gallup production in the wellbore of its Jicari??~ 67 Well No. 10 located in Unit M of
Section 30, Township 25 North, Range 5 West,

CASE 6618: Application of Harvey E, Yates Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the creation of a new Yates gas pool for its
DEPCO Federal Well No. 1 located in Uudt D of Sccticn 19, Townchin 18 South, Racge 29 East, and
special rules therefor, including B0-acre gas well spacing.
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CASE 6619: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration
unit, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 62,75~
acre non-standard Yates gas proration unit comprising Lots 1 and 2 of Section 18, Township 18
South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated to its DEPCO Federal Well No. 1 drilled 330 fcet from the
North line and 660 feet from the West line of said Section 19.

CASE 6620: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination for its Austin
Monteith Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East.

CASE 6621: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp—
Penn formatiuns undevrlying the S/2 of Section 4, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling amd completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operaror of the weil and & charge for risk involved in drilling said well. (This case will be
dismissed.) )
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- CASE 6601: (Continved from Suly 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

\\.ii._ihk‘

Application of Harvey E. Yates Companv for compulsory po>ling, lLea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the abcve-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
through Migsissippian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered will
be ihe cost of driiling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision., Alsc to be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

_CASE 6622: Application of Adams Exploratioa Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Penn formations underlying the N/2 of Section 15, Township 24 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon., Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the asllocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision., Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 6623: Application of Penroc 01l Corporatior. for approval of infill drilling and simultaneous dedication,
Eddy County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a waiver of existing well
spacing requirements and a finding that the recompletion in the Morrow formation of its Dero "A"
Federal Well No. 1 iocated in Unit N of Section 35, Township 1% South, Range 28 East, is necessary
to effectively and efficiently drain that.portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained
by the existing well,

CASE 6624: Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well spacing requirements and a
findirg that the drilling of a well to be located in Unit K of Section 31, Township § So:th, Range
33 East, Flying '""M"-San Andres Pool, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain '’ .. portion
of the proraticn unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

CASE 65625: Application of Mewbourne 0il Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, ~xico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a : " test
well to be located 660 feet from the North line and 1315 feet from the East line of Ser . 30,

Trwmehin 20 Sackh  Tooes 27 Tosls Lhe 572 ui osaid Sweiivw 30 w be dedlcated to the wel. .
CASE f603: (Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Conoco Inc. for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Penrase Skelly and Eumont
production in the wellbore of its Hawk B-1l Well No. 12 located in Unit O of Secticn 8, Tewnship
21 South, Range 37 East,

CASE 6587: (Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Caribou Four Corners; Inc., for an unorthodex well location, San Juan County, New
Mexico, Applicaut, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Kirtland Well No., 4 located 1450 feer from the North line and 595 feet from the West line of
Section 18, Township 29 North, Range 14 West.

B
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Docket No. 31-79

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - AUGUST 15, 1979

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTS FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

. ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for September, 1979, from fifteen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for September, 1979, from feour prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.
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Docket No, 27-79

Dockets Nos, 29-79 and 31-79 are tentatively set for hearing on August 8 and 22, 1979. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKRET: COMMISSION HFARING - TUESDAY - JULY 24, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6596

CASE 6597:

Application of Harvey E, Yates Company for pool creation amd special poovl rules, Eddy County, New
Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Upper Pennsylvanian gas
pool to be designated as the Southeast Indian Basin-Upper, Pennsylvanian Gas Pool for its Southeast
Indian Basin Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 23, Township 22 South, Range 23 East, and
special pool rules therefor including 320-acre gas well spacing.

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Southeast Indian Basin Well No. 2, an Upper Fennsylvanian well to be drilled 660 feet from the
North and West lines of Section 24, Township 22 South, Range 23 East, with the N/2 or all of said
Section 24 to be dedicated to the well, depending on the outcome of Case No. 6596. .
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Docket No. 28-79

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JULY 25, 1979

9 A.M, - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6345:

CASE 6598:

CASE_6599:

CASE 6600:

v

. ~GASE 6601:
S

(Continued from June 27, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 01l Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Corinne Grace, Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to aprear and show
cause why the Kuklah Baby Well No., 1 located in Unit G of Section 24, Township 22 South, Range 26
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abamioned in accordance with a Division-
approved plugging program.

Applicacion of Gulf 011 Corporation for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Otero-Gallup
and Basin-Dakota production in the wellbores of its Apache Federal'Wells No. 8 located in Unit C
of Section 8 and No. 9 located in Unit D of Section 17, both in Township 24 North, Range 5 West,

Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Fusselman
and Montoya production, North Justis Field, in the welltore of its W. A, Ramsay Well No. 4 located
in Unit M of Section 36, Township 24 South, Range 37 East.

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Morrow
formation underlying the E/2 of Section 10, Township 16 South, Range 27 East, to be dedicated t: -
a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operat-
ing costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant
as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

o eemanrdpplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp

CASE 6602:

through Mississippian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

Application of Tenneco 0il Company for an unorthodox well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Federal 33
C No. 2 Well 1010 feet from the North line and 1710 feet from the West line of Section 33, Town-—
ship 17 South, Range 29 East, South Empire-Wolfcamp Pool, the E/2 NW/4 of sald Section 33 to be
dedicated to the well.
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CASE _6603:

CASE 6604:

CASE 6605:

CASE 6564:

CASE 6606:

CASE 6607:

CASE 6608:

CASE 6609:

CASE 6610:

=
[
.

CASE 66

CASE 6487:

Docket No. 28-79

(This case will be continued %o the August 8 hearing.)

Application of Conoco Inc. for downhole commingling,.Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dowmhole commingling of Penrose Skelly and Eumont
production in the wellbore of its Hawk B~1 Well No. 12 located in Unit 0 of Section 8, Township
21 South, Range 37 East.

Application of Cities Service Company for rescission of Division Order No. R-5921, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the rescission of Order No. R-5921 which
crder provided for the compulsory pooling of all of the mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian
formation underlying the $/2 of Section 8, Township 23 South, Range 2B East.

Application of Estoril Producing Corporation for compulscry pooling and an unorthodox gas well
location, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling
all mineral interests In the Morrow formation underlying the W/2 of Section 15, Township 20 South,
Range 34 East, tc be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the
North and West lines of said Sectfon 15, Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and
charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicamnt as operator
of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

{Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Herndon 01l & Gas Co. for an unorthodox oil well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicaat, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its 0. A.
Woody Well No., 1 to be drilled 2310 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the West line of
Section 35, Township 1€ South, Range 38 East, Knowles-Devonian Poel,

Application of Getty 0il Company for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water in the
Yates formation in the open-hole interval from 3810 feet to 4169 feet im its State “AA" Well No.
1 located in Unit I of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 34 East,

Application of Getty 0il Company for a dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Getty 36 State
Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 36, Township 21 Scuth, Range 34 East, to produce oil from
the Wolfcamp formation and gas from the Morrow formation through parallel strings of tubing.

Application of Getty 0il Company for pool creation and special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Wolfcamp oil pool for its Getty
36 State Well Mo. 1 located in Unit F of Section 36, Township 21 South, Range 34 East, and special
rules therefor, including 160-icre oil well spacing.

Application of Napeco Inc. for pool creation and special pool rules, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Strawn oil pool for its Benson
Deep Unit Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 33, Township 18 South, Range 30 East, and
special rules therefor, including 160-acre spacing and standard well locations.

Application of Koch Industries, Inc. for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water in the
Rustler formation through the perforated interval from 1190 feet to 1210 feet in its Wills "A"
Well No. 7 located in Unit E of Section 35, Township 26 South, Range 37 East, Rhodes Field.

Application of Cabot Corp, for salt water disposal, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the disposal of produced salt water in
the Devonian formation through the perforated interval from 12,156 feet to 12,574 feet in its Reed
Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 35, Township 13 South, Range 37 East, King Field.

(Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements and a
finding that the drilling of its Shell E State Com Well No. 2 located in Unit N of Section 6, Town-
ship 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, is necessary to effectively
and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing
well,
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CASE 6471: (Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

CASE 6472:

CASE 647

e

CASE 6474:

CASE 6475:

CASE 6535:

CASE 6579:

CASE 6580:

Application of Consolidated Oil & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a walver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a fi~ling that the drilling of its Freeman Well No. l-A to be located in Unit C of Section i1,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary ‘o
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration uunit which cannot be so drainecd by
the eristing well.

(Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Consolidated Oil & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Jenny Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit P of Seetion 13,
Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Tool, Riv Arriba County, New Mexico, is necesgsary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well.

(Continued from May 23, 1979, Exawminer Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 01l & Gas, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-gpacing requirements
swd a finding that the drilling of its McIntyre Well No, 1-A to be located in Unit K of Section 11,
Township 26 North, Range 4 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, is necessary to

effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by

the existing well.

{Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Consolidated 011 & Gas, Inc, for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requiremeats
and a finding that the drilling of its Williams Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit C of Section 24,
Township 31 North, Range 13 West, Basin~Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained by
the existing well.

{Continued from May 23, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Aondizztion of Consolldaied Uil & Gas, lac, IOor approval ot intill drilling, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicart, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of its Montoya Well No. 1-A to be located in Unit 1 of Section 35,
Township 32 North, Range 13 West, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is necessary to
effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drainmed by
the extsting well,

(Continued from June 13, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Applicatien of orreon 0il Company for a waterflood project, Sandoval County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the
San Luis-Mesaverde Poul by the injection of water into the Menefee formation through two wells
located in Section 21, Township 18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

{Continued from June 27, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Appiication of K. N, Hillin for an unorthodox well location and approval of infili drilling, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well spacing
requirements and a finding that the drilling of a Morrow gas well at an unorthodox location 800
feet from the South line and 2000 feet from the East line of Section 34, Township 19 South, Range
28 East, is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portiom of the E/2 of said Sectiomn
34 vhich cannot be so drained by the existing well.

{(Continued from June 27, 1979, Examiner Hearing) (This case will be continued to the August 22
hearing.)

Application of Continental 01l Company for a carbon dioxide injection project, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to initiate a pilot carbon dioxide
injection project in the Grayburg-San Andres formation ia Units H and I of Section 20, Township
17 South, Range 32 East, Maljamar Pool, for tertiary recovery purposes.
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F CASE 6270: (Continued from July 11, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of Case 6270 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5771 which [}
order created the South Peterson-Fusselman Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico, and provided for

80-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not be

developed on 40-acre spacing units,

CASE 6590: ({Continued from July 11, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for compulsory peoling and an unorthodox gas well loca-
tion, Lea Couniy, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all
nineral interests in the Morrow formation underlying Lots:9, 10, 15, and 16 and the SE/4 of Sec~
tion 6, Tewnship 21 South, Range 32 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox
location 4650 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 6. Also to
be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the
costs thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be con-
sidered will be the designation of applicant ae operator of the well anxd a charge for risk involved
in drilling said weil.
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OiL CCNSERVATION DiVISION
SANTA FE

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE
APPLICATICON OF
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

case No.__(pbof

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,

L R N R N

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

COMES NOW HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY, by its attorney,
and in support hereof, respectfully states:
1. Applicant has the right to drill a gas well in the
Wolfcamp through the Mississippian formations underlying the E/2
of Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., Lea
County, New Maviea. at a location 1.980 feet from the South
line and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 8. : .

2. The applicant has dedicated the E/2 of said

PRI

section to this well, and there are interest owners in the
proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests,

3. Applicant should be designated the operator of the
well and the proration unit.

4, To avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his Jjust and fair share of the gas
in said unit, all mineral interests, whatever they may be, from
the wWolfcamp through the Mississippian formation.underlying the

E/2 of said Section 8, should be pooled.
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5. That any non-consenting working interest owner

that does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs,

plus an additional 200% thereof as a reasonable charge for the

risk involved in the drilling of the well.

6. Applicant should be authorized to withhold from

production the proportionate share of a reasonable supervision

pharge for drilling and producing wells attributable to each

non-consenting working interest owner.
WHEREFORE, applicant prays that:

A. This application be set for hearing before an

examiner and that notice of said hearing be given as required

by law.

B. Upon hearing the pivision enter its order pooling

all mineral interests, whatever they may be, from the Wolfcamp

formation underlying the E/2 of said

through tne Mississippiain
Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., Lea

County, New Mexico, to form a 320-acre spacing unit dedicated

to applicant's well.

¢. And for such other relief as may be just in the

premises.

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

Robert H. Strand

Attorney for Applicant

P. O., Box 1933

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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= ECEIVED
JUN2 21979
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATIGN DIVISION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE
APPLICATION OF
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY CASE NO. é>é<9/

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,

Nt et Nl st Nt Sy il gt N

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

COMES NOW HARVEY E., YATES COMPANY, by its attorney,
and in support hereof, respectfully states:

1. Applicant has the right to drill a gas well in the
Wolfcamp through the Mississippian formations underlying the E/2
of Section B, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., Lea
County, New Mexico, at a location 1,380 {eveil {iLui Lhe OSSuth
line and 660 feet from the East 1line of said Section 8.

2. The applicant has dedicated the E/2 of said
gsection to this well, and there are interest owners in the
proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests,

3. Applicant should be designated the operator of the
well and the pro;ation unit.

4, To avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive

without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas

in said unit, all mineral interests, whatever they may be, from.

the Wolfcamp through the Mississippian formation underlying the

E/2 of said Section 8, should be pooled.
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5. That any non-consenting working interest owner

ot

that does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs,

plus an additional 200% thereof as a reasonable charge for the

BAGRLH
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- risk involved in the drilling of the well.
s  :5 6. Applicant should be authorized to withhold from

3 o production the proportionate share of a reasonable supervision

charge for drilling and producing wells attributable to each
non~consenting werking interest owner.

WHEREFORE, applicant prays that:

A. This application be set for hearing before an
examiner and that notice of said hearing be given as required
by law.

B. Upon hearing the Division enter its order pooling
all mineral interests, whatever they may be, from the Wolfcamp
through the Mississippian formation underlying the E/2 of said
Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.HM., Lea
Countyv,., New Mexico, to form a 320~acre spacing unit dedicated
to applicant's well.

C. And for such other relief as may be just in the

premises.

H—_
Dated this 27,4 day of Juny ., 1979,

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

Rooert H. Stran
Attorney for Applicant

P. O. Box 1933

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

o L
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE GF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 6601
order No. R~ (009{

D P

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

APPLICATION OF HARVEY E. YATES
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

P

BY THE DIVISION:

’ %33-}5
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on o

19 79  at Santa Fe, New Megipo, before Examiner *

NOW, on this day of e 19 79 , the Divisio

! Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and ihe

recomrendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the

premises,

FINDS :

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Harvey E. Yates Company

Fsissippian formations ' underlying the E/2 /
of Section 8 , Township 14 South . Range 36 EasJ
NMPM, /Zg_ﬁbll;v Fc /¢ C( ' Lea County, New
Mexico.

seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the wOlfcampgjﬁrou¢h
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Order NO. R-

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill &« :d proposes

to drill a well at a standard location thereon .

(4) That there are interest owne:: in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool thei: interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afiford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whateve: thegs may be, within said
unit.

(6) That the applicant should be -~»signated the operator

of the subject well and unit.

sy Asirsa

That any nen-consenting work’ 5 interest owner shonld
be afforded the opportunity to pay hic share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that

does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

{imde

withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs

plus an additional MMM thereof as a reasonable charge for th
risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest ov:er that has paid his

share of estimated costs should pay tc the operator any amount

that reasonable well costs exceed estiitated well costs and

\1'4
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(11) “That per-mohith should be fixed as a reason-

~t.le chargig for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision chargeg attributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto,
the operator should be authorized to withhold from producticn
the proportionate share of actual expenditures required for
cperating the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable,
attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(13)> That upon the féilure of the operator of said pooled
unit +ao commence drillina of the well to which said unit is

dedicated on or before [egumber /, 1979 . the order

pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect
whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

Mississippian
in the Wolfcamp through formatior underlying the E/2
of Section 8 , Township 14 South , Range 36 East '
e | " P i) I ’
NMPM, Jfash, Vie/ < , Lea County, New Mexico

are hereby pooled to form a standard FA)— acre gas spacing

and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled

at a standard location thereon

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

commence the drilling of said well on or before the /JVL day of

Q)E&&»étr » 1979 , and shall thereafter continue the drillind

of said weall with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the

72&5 55 n/ formation;

URTHER, that in the event said operator does not

commence the drilling of said well on or before the ZQVL' day of

JZ;L4b“té¢y » 1979 , Order (1) of this order shall be null

and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains

a time extension from the ©Division for good cause shown. .

o
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PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be dril :d to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after coumen at
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division .cctor a
show cause why Orsder (1) of this order should not be res:inded.

(2) That Harvey E. Yates Company is hereby de' ignated

the operator of the subject well and unit.

{3) That after the effective date of this order and within
90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedula of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consen Ing
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his s] re
of estimated well costs to.the operator in lieu of payinc¢ his
ro of reasonahle well costs ont of prcduction., and th: . any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided abhova chall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each

known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actunal well
completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt
of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to
actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will
determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.
{6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-

able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as proviied

nd
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above shail |x .7 the operctor his pro rata share of the amount
that reasonak = well costs ¢xceed estimated well costs and shall
receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

{(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(AY The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

{B. As a charge for the risk involved in the
R . Vr e
Ariiling OL Wie wEaid, ZG7ZTT OF Tne ord Yaia

share of reasonable well costs attributakle
to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him.

{8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and

charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
L fo drithnn and F300 per
the well ccsts. 2600 v A Y raift
¢ ﬁ:,,v% 1¢&ﬂéf;vﬂdh¢#17‘z344’
(9) That per—menth-is hereby fixed as ~a reasonablg

charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operatox
is hereby auttrorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision chargegattributable to each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of actual expenditures required for operating such well,

not in excess of what are reasonable, atiributable to each non-

consenting working interest.

N T
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(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be consider

a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)

royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges

under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject

well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately

be placed in escrow in Lea County, New Mexico, to be

paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownershipj
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days Lrom ithe dats of
first deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.

A e -k
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE

APPLICATION OF

)
)
)
j Q é A ]
HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY ) CASE NO. &
)
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, )

)

)

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

COMES NOW HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY,‘by its attorney.,
and in support hereof, respectfully states:

1. Applicant has the right to drill a gas well in the
Wolfcamp through the Mississippian formations underlying the E/2
of Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., Lea
Counfy, New Mexico, at a location 1,980 feet fuom the South
line and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 8.

2. The applicant has dedicated the E/2 of said
section to this well, and there are interest owners in the
proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

3., Applicant should be designated the operator of the
well and the proration unit.

4, mgo avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights and tc afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover Or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said unit, all mineral interests, whatever they may be, from
the Wolfcamp through the Mississippian formation underlying the

E/.

e ot n
of said S&c<
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5. That any non-consenting working interest owner

that does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have

withheld from production his share ¢f the reasonable well costs,

plus an additional 200% thereof as a reasonable charge for the
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‘6. Applicant should be authorized to withhold from
producticon the proportionate share of a reasonable supervision
charge for drilling and producing wells attributable to each
non-consenting working interest owner.

WHEREFORE, applicant prays that:

A, Thisvapplication be set for hearing before an
examiner and that notice of said hearing be given as required
by law,

B, Upon hearing the Division enter its order pooling
all mineral interests, whatever they may be, from the Wolfcamp
through the Misslssippian rformation underiylng the &/2 oi sald
Section 8, Township 14 South, Range 36 East, N.M,P.M., Lea
County, New Mexico, to form a 320-acre spacing unit dedicated
to applicant's well,

C. And for such other relief as may be just in the

premises.

[

D

-}
O

.

Dated this Zd.d day of __Jjuny _ '

HARVEY E. YATES COMPANY

By:

Robert H. Strand

Attorney for Applicant

P. O. Box 1933

Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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